
English ABC 
[eı] эй   [bi:] би:   [si:] си:  [di:] ди: 

 

 [i:] и:   [ef] эф  [dʒi:]джи:  [eıt∫]эйч 

 [аı] ай  [dʒeı] джей  [keı] кей  [el]эл 

 [em]эм  [en] эн  [әʊ] оӯ   [pi:] пи: 
 

 [kju:] кью    [α:] а:  [es]эс  [ti:] ти: 

 [ju:] ю:   [vi:]  ви:  [‘dлbl ju:] дабл ю 

 [eks] экс   [wаı] ӯай      [zed] зэд 

Знание алфавита – залог успешного чтения и 
письма! 

  – ш                fish, dish 

         , , – ч        chicken, match 

 – к                  black, clock 

,  – x                hen, hello 

 – кс                   fox, box  

 
 

What colour? – какого цвета?(ўот кала) 
 

 
красный (рэд)          зелёный (грин)       синий, голубой (блу) 

         

 

     жёлтый (йелоў)                      оранжевый (ориндж) 

                  

 

 фиолетовый (пёпл)                      коричневый (браўн) 

    

    серый (грэй)           розовый (пиньк)           белый (ўайт) 
               

 

     чёрный (блэк)                                 яркий (брайт) 

silver – серебряный,        golden – золотистый 
                     a rainbow – радуга  
What colour is the frog? – It is _ green. 



 
1 one        

2 two              

3 three        

4 four       

5 five        

6 six        

7 seven       

8 eight       

9 nine       

10 ten     

11 eleven   

12 twelve     
               How many ‘e’?   _____ 
How old are you? – I am 9. How old is she? – She is 7. 

    –     быть, являться 
 

 
 
 

  
He 
She 
It  

 
        I  

  We  
  You 
  They  

 

I am a good pupil. – Are you good? -  Yes, I am. 
(No, I am not.) 

He is nice. – Is he nice? – Yes, he is. (No, he 
isn’t.) 

We are happy. – Are you happy? – Yes, we are. 
(No, we aren’t.) 

I am = I’m          He is = He’s   is not=isn’t 

We are = We’re   She is = She’s are not = aren’t 



 

    –       иметь, владеть 
 

 
 
 

  
                 I                
               We  
               You 

           They  

 
         

  He  
 She  
  It   

 

I have got a budgie. – Have you got a budgie? -  
Yes, I have. (No, I haven’t.) 

He has got a kitten. – Has he got a kitten? – Yes, 
he has. (No, he hasn’t.) 

I have got = I’ve got       have not = haven’t 

She has got = She’s got        has not = hasn’t 

 

 

               Кто?     Что делает? 

I am a good pupil. 
I have got a big family. 
I like Belarus. 

 

                               
         Кто?   Помогалка     Что делает? 

He is not a lazy pupil. 
He has not got a hamster. 
He does not like hot tea. 

                

                                                                         
    Вопр.слово  Помогалка  Кто?  Что делает?  

Is he a lazy pupil? 
What has he got? 
What does he like? 



 
 

     – один, любой 

    – один, любой 

  – этот, конкретный 
 

       +   согласный звук 

     +   гласный звук 
 

a bus, a lemon, a uniform, a friend, a yellow car 
an apple, an umbrella, an uncle, an orange 

Множественное число существительных 

    Существительное   +       или      =   много 

         a cat – cats  = кот – коты  

! После  s, sh, ch, x, o   добавляем      ! 

  а box – boxes  (коробка – коробки),   a potato – potatoes 

    Во множественном числе  не  употребляется артикль    

а! 

   ! Если слово заканчивается на -у и перед ней стоит 

согласная, то у меняется на i и добавляем   :      

a city – cities,         a baby – babies   

      Но: a toy – toys  (так как перед   у    –  гласная) 

Чтение окончания -s, -es  

[s] [z] [ız] 
после глухих после звонких 

и гласных 
после [s], [z] sh, 
ch, x, ge 

cats 
rats 
chicks 

pens 
hens 
dogs 

foxes 
pages 
faces 

! искл-я: a sheep – sheep, a fish – fish, a child – children, a 
photo – photos, a piano – pianos, a hippo – hippos, a man – 
men, a woman – women, a mouse – mice, a person – people  



 

                

                              

               
 

             

                   
 

               
                              

 
 

                                                   

            
 

                       
 

 

              
            

                    

 

                       



 
 

                
                

                 
                   

            
                               

           
                               

              

                    

 

        

                                         

                  

                 

             
                        

 
                    at = near = by = next to 
!!!  at the desk   in the picture 
      in the lesson  on the blackboard 



 
It is (not)______________.  

                      

                      

                          

                  

                 

                

                       

     

 
 

                       
 
 

 
 

__________                                             

 

   _________________________ 

   ________________________ 

   ___________________ 

   ______________________ 

            _________________________ 

   ______________________ 

        ______________________ 



 

 

глагол   +         =  профессия  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

            

 
 



 

 

 

      

Существительное +     =  чей? 

сестры её подруги    –    her friend’s sisters 

кот этих девочек   –   the girls’ cat (уже есть s во мн.ч., значит, 
добавляем только апостроф) 

котёнок этих детей – the children’s kitten 
 (во мн. ч., но НЕ на s) 

мама Нины и Тома   –    Nina and Tom’ s mum (мама одна 
на двоих и апостроф один на двоих) 

велосипеды Ника и Тима     –    Nick’ s and Tim’ s bikes  
(у каждого свой велосипед – у каждого свой апостроф) 

двоюродный брат дяди его сестры – his sister’s uncle’s cousin  

                      

13          17     

14          18     

15          19     

16           

               

20          50     

30              80     

40                  90     

100          

1 000     

1 000 000          



 

 

It is __________ o’clock. 
           часы 
It is __________     __________ . 
            часы                           минуты 

                         o’clock 

                                    
                                           a quarter 
                                                                               [Ə’kwɔ:tƏ] 

 

                            

                                   half       [ha:f]                   

to +          past =                  hour [aʊә] час 

11.05 – It’s eleven oh five.       It’s 5 past 11. 

12.45 – It’s twelve forty-five.   It’s a quarter to 1. 

14.30 – It’s two thirty.              It’s half past 2. 

18.35 – It’s six thirty-five.        It’s 25 to 7. 

17.00 – It’s five o’clock.           It’s 5 o’clock. 

Present Simple 
(настоящее простое время) 

 

 
 

обычно, каждый день 
 

usually, sometimes, often, 
always, never, every day 
(week, year), seldom, rarely, 
as a rule 
 

просто глагол 
(+  /   после    he, she, it) 
 
I like school. 
He goes for a walk every day. 
They read well. 
She studies well. 
 

Вопросы и отрицания – 
при помощи              /  

 
Do you like school? – Yes, I 
do. 
Does she swim well? – No, 
she doesn’t. 
You don’t watch TV every 
day. 
 

Does               забирает 
окончание!!! 

Present Continuous 
(настоящее длительное 

время) 
 

 
прямо сейчас!!! 

 
now,    still, tonight, at the 

moment 
 

is 
am   +  глагол с  

are  
 
 

I am listening to the 
teacher now. 

The boy is dancing to the 
music. 

They are playing board 
games. 

 
Вопросы и отрицания – при помощи 

is, am, are 
 

Is he sleeping? – No, he isn’t. 
Are you writing? – Yes, I am. 
They aren’t riding their bikes 
right now. 
do – doing, make – making, 
sit – sitting 
 

to        past 
 

to        past 



                       

The Dates: 

 

(on)   the _____ th   of  _______ 
                        число                    месяц 

 

We write:   May, 9th  

We read:    nin   May 
 

My birthday is on the twentieth of April. 

We celebrate Victory Day on the ninth of 
May. 

Let’s go to Minsk on the third of July. 

 
    



            – сейчас  

   – в данный момент 

                 – Смотри! 

                 – Слушай! 

                 – обычно 

            – иногда 

                                    – часто 

                      – всегда 

                         – никогда 

                          – редко 

        – очень редко  

                            – всё ещё 

 – в то время как, пока 



THE PARTS OF SPEECH 

Noun – существительное 

Verb – глагол 

Adjective  –  прилагательное 

Article – артикль 

Adverb – наречие 

Pronoun – местоимение 

Preposition – предлог 

Conjunction – союз 

Interjection – междометие 
Every name is called a NOUN, 
As field and fountain, street and town. 
 

Instead of noun the PRONOUN stands –  
Her hat, his face, your arm, my hands. 
 

The ADJECTIVE describes a thing, 
As magic wand and bridal ring. 
 

The VERB means action, something done - 
To read, to write, to jump, to run. 

Three little words you often see 
Are ARTICLES – a, an, and the. 
 

How things are done, the ADVERBS tell, 
As quickly, slowly, badly, well. 

 

 

 

 

           
 

 

 


